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F18 World Championship 2021

Penalty Report

Race No. 15 Leg Reach

Protestor F18 - 31 - ITA 77 - GAMBARDELLA MARCO CUPANE FELICE

Protestee

Description

crossing the gate on the left mark, starboard, I had a collision with an unidentified boat. I entered the zone 3-4 lengths before her,
but she was overlapped inside. I thought I have enought time to pass the mark but another boat stopped on the mark and slowed
me. The right-of-way boat arrived and my right hull touched her left bow. I know I infringed rule 18 so I've taken a penalty as soon as
possible.

Penalty Taken
One Turn


	F18 World Championship 2021
	Penalty Report
	Date 2021-07-09 02:00 CEST
	Item No. 06
	Description
	Penalty Taken




